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Reference code :           GB 214  BB 
 
Title :  BOROUGH OF BARRY 
 
Date(s)  1894 - 1974 
 
Level of description: Fonds (level 2) 
 
Extent :  [no. of items; cubic metres] 
 
Name of creator(s)                     Barry and Cadoxton Local Board 
                                                     Barry Urban District Council 
                                                     Barry Borough Council  
 
Administrative history 
Barry was incorporated as a Municipal Borough by royal charter in September 1939. 
The borough was the successor to Barry and Cadoxton Local Board (1888 – 1894) 
and Barry Urban District Council (1894 – 1939). 
 
The area covered by the borough comprised the parishes of Barry, Cadoxton-juxta- 
Barry, Merthyr Dyfan and parts of Penmark, Porthkerry and Sully. 
 
In 1974 it was abolished and its functions taken over by the Vale of Glamorgan 
District Council and South Glamorgan County Council. 
  
Scope and content 
Minutes of the Borough Council and committees and its predecessors; clerk’s filing, 
letter books; education filing, letter books, accounts; private street works plans; 
abstract of accounts. 
 
Appraisal, destruction and scheduling information 
Series of clerk’s filing and letter books have been sampled 
 
Conditions governing access 
Open access 
 
Conditions governing reproduction 
Normal GRO conditions 
 
Language/Scripts of material 
English 
 
Physical characteristics and technical requirements 
Good condition 
 
 



Finding aids 
Item-level list 
 
Related units of description 
LBB Barry Local Board 
U/C Cardiff Union 
BUB Barry Burial Board 
GC/PH 35,36 reports of the Medical Officer of Health, 1892-1910, 1940-1964 
 
Note 
Some of the records are kept in an outside store – one week’s notice required to 
consult 
 
Date of descriptions 
November 2002 
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